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Parks and Recreation Memo

Date: May 7, 2007

To: CIP Committee

From: Doug Lowe, Recreation Division Manager
Subject: Sports Facility Partnership Fund

The City Council authorized the Sports Facility Partnership Fund in 2004 to provide funding for
upgrades to Rapid City’s sports facilities which are leased to non-profit organizations. In 2007, we
received thirteen applications for funding from the following organizations:

Rushmore LL — Crows Nest/Storage Area/Infield Turf
Timberline LL — Irrigation

BH Amateur Baseball — Batting Cage Underlayment
BH Amateur Baseball — Crows Nest

BH Amateur Baseball — Equipment Shed

YMCA - Sidewalk Improvements

YMCA — Garage Door Replacement

ASA — Electrical & Lighting on Batting Shed

ASA — Top Rail Protective Covers

ASA — PA System

ASA - Sidewalk Improvements

ASA — Repair Lights —(withdrawn)

ASA - Infield Aggregate — (withdrawn)

Two of the applications from the ASA were withdrawn because the projects are not eligible for
CIP funding.

The Parks & Recreation Advisory Board has reviewed the remaining applications. At the meeting
on May 3, 2007 the Advisory Board passed a motion to recommend that the following projects
be approved for funding from the 2007 Sports Facility Partnership Fund:

1. Rushmore LL $2,027.35
2. Timberline LL $2,000.00
3. BH Amateur Baseball $5,125.17
4. BH Amateur Baseball $6,296.43
5. BH Amateur Baseball $7,270.84
6. YMCA $4,943.83
7. YMCA $1,155.00
8. ASA $1,002.50
9. ASA $2,850.00
10. ASA $1,142.38
11. ASA $1,301.01

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to call.




